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MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  Thomas A. Golden, Jr., City Manager 

FROM: Gregory C. Hudon, Superintendent    

DATE: July 19, 2023 

SUBJECT: MOTION RESPONSE: 11.7. C. Robinson - Req. City Mgr. Have The Proper 
Departments Address The Increase In Speeding In Areas Of Christian, Mt. Pleasant, As Well As 
Around The Reservoir During Heavy Commute Times. 

 

The Lowell Police Department traffic unit will work with the city traffic engineer and request the 
deployment of their traffic tracking equipment beginning on Mt. Pleasant. The data will be used 
to produce a traffic analysis report in order that enforcement resources can be deployed in a 
proper and timely manner. 

Additionally, the Lowell Police Department will deploy a speed sign on Beacon Street. The 
Lowell Police traffic unit will also conduct some speed enforcement in the mornings with the 
assistance of the area patrol officer and sector district response officer. 

Once the traffic analysis reports are completed and analyzed, the Lowell Police Department can 
direct additional resources at the indicated times. 

  

dburgess
Tom Golden - Initials
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